
CAL/PhS 

Yth iviarch, 1987 

UONFIDENTIAL 

Jr. i).r.L. i'icClelland, 
3'1'S 

Deal' hr 1<zrt, 

Mou will no !;Hunt rec-all tnet we have one ha : . i ; received 
dr1 is :'actor Vii! . ti •yopreci;aitate but w , 
"ifs_liccteu'' : ,Icn hiia h"s ,ievelo,,eci nti—i11 ec i1l 
i;:i%ll iw traI efu\f i  ii r r anefuSjon 1'v ?:., V ,.'i.lii ./ done tiffte ago 

r:n, i unotuea i iCr u' . ,, ccri . gave been 
i15 a: 1. ,j107! aY151U1'w~ nt l ! uci r_ c .,C durif 

t  ~,r, i; c~ u_t of cl'yo,J.'eci;tit'•Cu eitu i 'in !k ._c likely that 
iu5 r _V ' is ' ,•u thin Source. iie rdo nah a c.aee,,  arLitt'oiliasty inserted 
on Got i hDVt iL:r 1 ; ,r:u  note he was cross hatched fDr 

.4 
units of blooa 

al'tiiuugh L CtiiliiDL -..t: r :inc from Inc casenotes or anaesthetic record whether 
or riot he actuali•r received this. 

de have been back inhough our library of seruiri samples and find that me last 
^ anti—HIV negative sample was 20th May 1964 and his first positive was 11th 

October 1984. 

I write to enquire whether any of the blood donors now known to ue anti—HIV 
positive contritibted donations that i~ir. GR0-A received fllther as cryoprecipitate 
or red cell concentrate/whole blood. 

_ . . .. . . . . 

With best wishes, 
Yours sincerely, 

C.A.Ludlam 
Consultant Haematologist 
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